
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on May 8, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the 

Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person 

who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business 

hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 8, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 10, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the April 10, 2019 Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/19, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/19, Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/19, Revenue Report, 04/30/19, and Expense Report, 04/30/19 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/8/19 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

President Fisher and Trustee Flint reviewed the April billings in May. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Swistak will review the May billings in June. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Committee of the Whole - Budget - Retire 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. Approve FY2019-20 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

8. New Business 

a. Resolution 19-01 - Action Required 

Trustee commendation 

b. Resolution 19-02 - Action Required 

Trustee commendation  

c. Resolution 19-03 - Action Required 

Trustee commendation 

d. Cleaning services proposal - Action Required 

Board approval for agreement for cleaning services for the LLD 

e. Audit services proposal - Action Required 

Board approval of agreement for audit services for the LLD 

f. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day - Action Required 

Board approval for closing the LLD on Friday, August 16, 2019 for Staff Development Day. 

g. Set Director’s salary for FY2019-20 - Action Required 

Board approval of LLD Director’s salary for FY2019-20. 

9. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - BUDGET 

April 10, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

   

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Two members of the public addressed the Committee. The first visitor praised staff for the work 

that went into drafting the budget. He recommended that the Board delay the vote on the 

budget so that the newly elected trustees could have more time to review the details. The 

second visitor concurred with the first visitor. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the March 13, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting  

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve minutes of the March 13, 2019 Committee of the 

Whole meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. FY 2019-20 Budget Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein reiterated the overview she provided at the March Board meeting regarding 

LLD expense lines and how they relate to property tax bills. She explained the differences 

between the budget, B&A, and levy.  She also noted that the LLD has lowered the tax levy and 

budget for the last two years. She stated that the Committee discussed the following topics last 

month; Building, Operating, Insurance, Contractual Services, Equipment, Materials, Programs, 

Restricted Usage, and Contingency and that there were a couple of modifications highlighted in 

yellow. Director Weinstein stated that four categories would be added to the topic list, rounding 

out all budget categories; Employee costs, Personnel Development, .02 Building/Maintenance 

expenses, and special Reserves. Director Weinstein referenced the decrease in expected 

revenues due to lowering the levy and that there is an increase in some expense lines due to 

improvement projects.  

 

2 



 

2 
 

The Director provided an overview of employee costs. Staff will have to pay more into health 

insurance costs with a 90/10 model.  Dependent coverage moves to a 40/60 model.  There is a 

1.94% increase in total employee costs which includes a minimum wage increase for the Page 

position to $10/hr. The Director recommends that the yearly adjustment to the pay grade scale 

reflect the CPI rate of 1.9%.  The Building Cost category had no change. The Operating Expenses 

category had no change. The Insurance Cost category had no change. 

 

The Contractual Services category had an added $3,000 for OPEB actuarial consulting. Director 

Weinstein and Finance Director Boskelly explained the added consulting expenses. The Personnel 

Development category was left flat. Under the Equipment Cost category, Major Equip/Library-

Wide was changed to Technology and Facility.  The Materials Cost category had no change. The 

Program Cost category had no change. 

 

The Special Reserve category had a marked increase for capital expenses. Director Weinstein 

provided an overview of all of the line items in this category.  The .02 Building/Maintenance Fund 

is projected to be expended by end of the fiscal year.  There was no change in the Restricted Use 

and Contingency expense lines. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that she views the draft as a practical budget with identified projects 

that should sustain the Library until broader decisions are made regarding improving the facility.  

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked about the Marq on Main impact fees. Director 

Weinstein declared that $4,896.52 was received. Secretary Bartelli asked about the TIF 

surplus revenue line. Finance Director Boskelly explained that this is a new line to 

accommodate TIF funds which will no longer show in the Back Taxes account line. President 

Fisher asked how much money was received this year. Finance Director Boskelly noted that 

the LLD received approximately $37,000. Trustee Sullivan asked where TIF surplus funds get 

deposited. Finance Director Boskelly stated that the TIF funds are deposited into the 

Corporate Fund. 

 

Trustee Sullivan asked what percentage of the LLD’s overall expenses are employee costs. 

Director Weinstein stated that in similar organizations it is generally 60%.  Treasurer Wang 

commented that the employee costs are reasonable and that the LLD staff are an asset. 

Trustee Flint asked if there were employees taking courses. Director Weinstein said that 

professional development is encouraged and that those expenses come from the personnel 

development account lines. Trustee Sullivan asked about SWAN. Director Weinstein provided 

details about consortia, SWAN, and the LLD’s ILS, Polaris. 

 

Treasurer Wang asked about the OPEB requirement. Director Weinstein stated that two 

audit firms mentioned that it was a highly recommended practice per GASB. Trustee Flint 

asked Director Weinstein to review OPEB. Director Weinstein stated that OPEB stands for 

other post-employment benefits and the recommendation is to conduct an actuarial report 

regarding retirees paying for health insurance out of their own pocket. Secretary Bartelli 

asked about the facility appraisal account line. Finance Director Boskelly explained that it was 

a fixed asset appraisal, different from the upcoming Physical Plant facility assessment. 

 

3 



 

3 
 

Trustee Flint asked for details regarding the renaming of account lines under Equipment 

Costs. Director Weinstein referred to the technology project list. Trustee Sullivan 

recommended a presentation with technology plans for the future. Director Weinstein 

mentioned that the IT Manager is working on a technology plan draft.  

 

Trustee Flint asked about consulting costs in the special reserves line. Director Weinstein 

stated that this was for prospective project management costs. Trustee Flint asked about 

consultant Jack Hayes. Director Weinstein stated that Jack Hayes had been hired to perform a 

life-cycle building assessment for the LLD. Treasurer Wang asked about prioritization of 

projects. Director Weinstein stated that major capital projects will be on hold until the facility 

assessment is complete so that the Board can have a broader discussion. 

 

Vice President Hummel affirmed that the budgeted $10,000 in the .02 fund was a place 

holder to expend this account line. Trustee Sullivan asked about the total amount in that 

fund. Assistant Director McQuillan and Finance Director Boskelly stated that there was 

approximately $81,000 at the end of March and that maintenance and technology projects 

were underway.  Trustees discussed the use of public PCs, types of computers, and laptop 

use in the building.  

 

Trustee Flint asked for a breakdown of the budget. Director Weinstein replied that the 

budget reflects a 2.73% decrease in expected revenues mostly due to the decrease in the tax 

levy. There is a 2.94% increase in the overall expenditures without special reserve and when 

special reserve is included, the budget reflects a 9.39% increase. Trustee Sullivan commented 

that she finds the method of comparing budget to budget as highly unusual.  President Fisher 

stated that in his experience it is not uncommon for a governmental body to show budget to 

budget comparisons. Director Weinstein mentioned that the LLD included projected 

expenses in the draft as requested by the Board.  Treasurer Wang commented about cash 

based vs accrual methods and thought the draft comparisons were entirely acceptable.   

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 8, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Fisher, Committee Chair 

4 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

April 10, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Two members of the public addressed the Board. The first visitor thanked Trustee Flint for his years of 

service on the Board and hopes that the new Board would follow in his footsteps. The second visitor 

announced that she had been a candidate for Library Trustee and that she wants to see the Board go in a 

more inclusive direction. She also thanked Trustee Flint for his service on the Board.  

 

Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 13, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/19, Current 

Assets Report, 03/31/19, Revenue Report, 03/31/19, and Expense Report, 03/31/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/10/19 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 3a through 3c. Treasurer 

Wang seconded. 

 

 Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked a question about the working cash line item. Director Weinstein 

 explained that line item. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

3. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Secretary Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the March billings in April. 

President Fisher and Trustee Flint will review the April billings in May. 

 

5 



 

2 
 

Director Weinstein discussed National Library Week and an upcoming program in partnership with the Lisle 

Woman’s Club dedicated to the women who founded the LLD. The Library received donations in memory of 

former LLD Trustee, Barbara Roake. 

 

The Director and Assistant Director met with Jack Hayes of FQC on March 22nd. Topics included the facility 

life-cycle assessment and storm water projects. There are two RFPs out for LLD audit and cleaning services. 

The LLD anticipates decisions about both services in May.  The Director met with Mr. Ed Bedford, Naperville 

Township Supervisor, who has teaching expertise regarding the American Negro League. The LLD may 

partner with other local libraries for a reading/baseball program next spring. 

 

The Library is moving forward with another vendor for a library app. We expect to launch the new app in 

late summer.  The Library was mentioned at the April 1st Village Board meeting regarding Marq on Main 

impact fees. The Library received a partial payment of $4,896.52. Payments occur as units are occupied.  The 

Director apprised the Board and public about Village code books within the LLD collection.   

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked about the Library’s location and whether there was more discussion 

about moving downtown or staying in the current footprint. The Director stated that no other 

comprehensive discussion has followed the Board’s October 2018 discussion. Trustee Flint asked if 

moving downtown was still on the table. Director Weinstein stated that everything was on the table 

and reiterated that the Board agreed to explore all options.  The upcoming facility assessment 

should spark broader discussion. Trustee Flint asked about an impending $20 million dollar facility 

plan. Director Weinstein replied that she has not heard of such a plan. 

 

4. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan discussed National Library Week, the Dragons Love Tacos program, and Family 

Craft Night. The Event Team is getting ready for Summer Read. The Kickoff is on Saturday, June 1st. The 

theme is Showtime at the Library. 

 

The facility is undergoing HVAC repairs for the air handler liner.  The LLD is replacing fluorescent lightbulbs 

with LEDs. Landscaping work includes mulching and an overall spring cleanup on campus. The Summer 

Lunch program will occur on Mondays with more details to come.  

 

The Assistant Director met with Jack Hayes on March 22nd to begin the process of the facility assessment. 

She met him again on April 3rd to look at recent repair documents and architectural maps.  There is an RFP 

for cleaning services on the website. There will be a walkthrough on Monday, April 8th. April 30th is the 

deadline for proposals. Recommendation for the cleaning service agreement will be in the May packet.  

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked if the police would be involved with the summer lunches. 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the Lisle Police would help get the word out and may 

attend a lunch or two with the kids. President Fisher asked if it would be useful to talk to the school 

district regarding marketing. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the food pantry works with 

the schools to inform teachers and social workers. 

 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang commented there was nothing to report. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Trustee Flint stated he would like to have a meeting before the May 8th Board 

meeting and asked that Committee members contact the Director regarding their availability.  

6 



 

3 
 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Hummel announced there will be a meeting on April 17th at 7pm. 

d. Committee of the Whole/Budget - the Committee met before the regular Board meeting on April 

10th. President Fisher commented that there could be another meeting depending on the vote for 

the working budget later tonight. 

 

6. Unfinished Business - None 

 

7. New Business 

a. Approve LLD pay grade adjustment - Action Required 

Annual industry standard review and adjustment to LLD pay scale. 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the LLD pay grade adjustment. Trustee Swistak 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of the pay scale.  The CPI rate is 1.9% 

and Director Weinstein mentioned that adjusting the pay scale is important to attract 

quality candidates and allow the LLD to remain competitive.  The only pay grade anomaly is 

that there is an increase of 12% for the Page position, from $8.89/hour starting pay to 

$10/hour to accommodate the forthcoming phasing to a $15.00 Illinois minimum wage. 

Trustee Flint stated he would support the pay scale adjustment, but wished it could have 

been more generous because the scales are just limits. Secretary Bartelli asked about the 

1.9% shift. Director Weinstein replied that the scales shift up 1.9% to provide equitable 

starting salaries. Treasurer Wang asked about performance reviews and guidelines. 

Director Weinstein discussed performance reviews and recommended a salary study be 

conducted since the LLD had not had one done since 2013/14. Trustee Flint asked about 

number of LLD employees and the number of FTEs. Director Weinstein noted that there 

were currently 57 employees, 45 FTEs. President Fisher asked how many employees are 

bumping up against the max and how many are clustered around the midpoint. Finance 

Director Boskelly said approximately 5 employees are close to the max. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Present, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee 

Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 Discussion: Secretary Bartelli recommended implementing a salary study. 

 

b. Approve FY2019-20 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked that before a motion was made that he’d like to hear from 

Director Weinstein to get a sense whether it should be voted on tonight or delayed until 

next month. Director Weinstein stated that the budget is based on the work that the 

standing committees have accomplished during the year, as well as the Strategic Planning 

Committee. She mentioned that the budget reflects those achievements and provides a 

blueprint for discussions that will carry the new Board to the B&A. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to table the vote on the FY2019-20 LLD Working Budget until the 

May Board meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

 

7 



 

4 
 

Discussion: Trustee Flint stated that it would only make sense to delay the budget if the 

Board thought something would change between now and May. President Fisher 

commented that the current Board would be the voting body in the May meeting. Vice 

President Hummel stated that in the Committee of the Whole meeting a Trustee-elect 

asked to postpone the vote so that he could have more time to review it and come back 

with more public comment.  Treasurer Wang said she would support delaying the vote 

because there are three new Board members who may have input. President Fisher called 

for a vote on the motion.  

 

Trustee Sullivan amended her motion to table the vote until June instead of the May Board 

meeting. President Fisher reviewed Robert’s Rules for the proper procedure of tabling an agenda 

item. He read and understood that the agenda item must be addressed at the next regular Board 

meeting under Unfinished Business. Trustee Sullivan withdrew the amendment to her motion. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, 

Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. 

The motion passed. 

 

8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

President Fisher commented that he had talked with Director Weinstein about the terms of the new 

Trustees elect. Under state law their terms begin May 20th. The Director will arrange for the new Trustees 

to take the Oath of Office on May 20th or soon thereafter. A Special Board meeting shall be scheduled for 

May 22nd at 7pm so that the new Board members can elect officers. The new President and Director can 

then work to draft June’s Board meeting agenda. Trustee Flint discussed a shuttle service for the LLD. He 

proposed the new Board collect data on what services are available and costs. Trustee Flint brought up the 

topic of fundraising.  He also said that the Library needs an architect and a new Special Reserve Resolution. 

Vice President Hummel wished Ellen Purcell a happy retirement. Trustee Sullivan mentioned she had sent 

an email to staff regarding transportation options available to people that are low income or seniors.  

Trustee Swistak thanked staff for their hard work in preparing the draft budget. Treasurer Wang also 

thanked staff for preparing a thorough budget proposal.  She appreciated the budget discussion regarding 

the value of the Library and wanted the three new Board members to have input as well. Secretary Bartelli 

stated it was important that all Trustees attend the meeting for the election of officers. Trustee Sullivan 

asked if the new Trustees are aware of the May 22nd meeting date. President Fisher stated that tonight was 

the first announcement for the Special Meeting date.  

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

8 



 

5 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 8, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

9

A
p

r-
1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,8
8

9
1

,9
7

0
7

,8
5

9
9

4
,4

3
0

8
4

,0
7

2
-1

0
.9

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,8

6
8

2
,8

6
6

8
,7

3
4

9
2

,0
8

4
9

1
,0

7
1

-1
.1

0
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

,7
5

7
4

,8
3

6
1

6
,5

9
3

1
8

6
,5

1
4

1
7

5
,1

4
3

-6
.1

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,4

3
4

6
9

8
2

,1
3

2
2

3
,5

7
1

2
1

,6
7

9
-8

.0
3

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,2
8

4
3

,3
9

6
1

0
,6

8
0

1
0

7
,3

6
9

1
0

4
,7

8
2

-2
.4

1
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,7

1
8

4
,0

9
4

1
2

,8
1

2
1

3
0

,9
4

0
1

2
6

,4
6

1
-3

.4
2

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,1
3

9
2

,1
3

9
1

4
,8

3
3

2
0

,8
5

9
4

0
.6

3
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
7

2
1

,9
7

2
1

5
,5

5
1

1
9

,4
2

7
2

4
.9

2
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
5

0
3

5
0

1
,4

7
2

3
,0

1
2

1
0

4
.6

2
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,4

6
1

0
4

,4
6

1
3

1
,8

5
6

4
3

,2
9

8
3

5
.9

2
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,9
3

6
8

,9
3

0
3

3
,8

6
6

3
4

9
,3

1
0

3
4

4
,9

0
2

-1
.2

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,5
8

1
2

,5
8

1
2

6
,3

4
2

2
5

,3
2

7
-3

.8
5

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,1
1

2
3

,1
1

2
2

7
,6

2
0

3
1

,2
1

6
1

3
.0

2
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,5
2

1
1

,5
2

1
1

8
,2

5
6

1
5

,0
2

9
-1

7
.6

8
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
4

5
8

4
5

8
3

,2
8

2
3

,9
7

8
2

1
.2

1
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

2
3

2
2

1
0

2
1

3
1

.4
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,7
0

4
0

7
,7

0
4

7
5

,7
1

0
7

5
,7

6
3

0
.0

7
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,6

4
0

8
,9

3
0

4
1

,5
7

0
4

2
5

,0
2

0
4

2
0

,6
6

5
-1

.0
2

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

8
9

8
9

9
1

7
-7

.2
8

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
p

r.
 2

0
1

9
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
0

1
1

,3
0

6
1

,2
5

7
-3

.7
5

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,8

8
6

3
0

,5
6

7
2

9
,1

4
3

-4
.6

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,6
6

8
1

1
,1

4
0

1
0

,6
6

8
-4

.2
4

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

7
1

,4
5

7
1

,4
3

0
-1

.8
5

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
4

4
3

,9
3

0
3

,9
9

0
1

.5
3

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

3
0

2
9

,5
1

4
3

0
,0

0
8

1
.6

7
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,5

4
6

2
2

,8
6

0
2

3
,6

2
2

3
.3

3
%

48 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

1
6

0
3

8
2

1
2

1
8

4
0

1
,2

5
5

4
9

.4
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

9
1

,0
3

0
4

6
2

4
1

,3
1

9
1

2
,0

8
0

1
2

,0
6

4
-0

.1
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

2
8

1
0

7
1

0
1

-5
.6

1
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
5

2
0

3
3

8
4

1
2

3
9

5
-4

.1
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
6

0
6

3
2

3
2

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

1
0

2
1

1
7

7
5

1
,0

4
4

3
4

.7
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

7
-1

2
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,1

6
4

1
,4

1
4

2
1

.4
8

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

1
6

2
3

8
4

1
3

5
9

8
7

1
,3

9
5

4
1

.3
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

4
4

5
1

,0
5

0
4

6
2

7
1

,5
6

8
1

4
,4

3
1

1
4

,9
1

7
3

.3
7

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,1
2

4
1

,8
0

7
2

,3
5

2
5

,2
8

3
6

3
,4

5
5

6
0

,8
6

3
-4

.0
8

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

1
8

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

9
1

5
.0

0
7

4
0

.5
0

-1
9

.0
7

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
1

3
1

1
6

1
3

1
1

4
9

1
3

.7
4

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

8
9

7
2

2
5

1
,0

2
5

7
,8

4
5

8
,6

2
9

9
.9

9
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

1
2

1
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
1

1
1

1
7

9
7

1
,1

4
4

4
3

.5
4

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
1

3
1

1
8

1
5

2
1

7
0

1
1

.8
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

3
9

9
7

2
2

5
1

,1
3

6
8

,6
4

2
9

,7
7

3
1

3
.0

9
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

0
1

,0
3

6
9

1
0

-1
2

.1
6

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

9
2

5
4

2
3

4
-7

.8
7

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,9

6
6

1
4

5
,5

5
6

1
4

0
,6

3
2

-3
.3

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
0

1
2

2
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
8

8
3

7
8

1
5

-2
.6

3
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,6
9

0
1

6
,1

6
3

1
5

,9
8

2
-1

.1
2

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

6
6

7
1

2
7

6
6

7
.5

8
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

2
2

1
,6

8
4

1
,9

0
3

1
3

.0
0

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
2

0
3

,9
5

4
4

,6
7

7
1

8
.2

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

4
,0

0
1

9
2

,8
1

1
1

5
6

,8
4

2
6

8
.9

9
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

2
8

N
/A

 *
1

,4
9

5
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



 

 

RESOLUTION 19-01 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

May 8, 2019 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since August 

2002; and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint chaired the LLD Technology Committee (2004-2007); and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has served as Board President of the Lisle Library District (2007-2017); and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint twice chaired the LLD Personnel & Policy Committee; and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint co-chaired the LLD Facilities Steering Committee (2012-2016); and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint co-chaired the LLD Information Stewardship Committee (2013-2016); and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has served on the LLD Financial Goals Committee and LLD Strategic Planning 

Committees; and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with his parliamentary insight; and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has reliably represented Lisle Library District, its vision, mission, and values; and 

WHEREAS Richard Flint has served as a model for new Trustees; and  

WHEREAS Richard Flint has enriched our meetings with his leadership, wisdom, and advocacy. 

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Richard Flint be 
commended for his exemplary service to the District. 
 
This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 8th day of May, 2019. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

78 



RESOLUTION 19-02 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

May 8, 2019 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since May 2015; 
and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served as Board President of the Lisle Library District (2017-2019); and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served on the LLD Physical Plant Committee (2015-2016); and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served on the LLD Personnel & Policy Committee (2016-2017); and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served on the LLD Finance Committee (2018-2019); and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served on the LLD Strategic Planning Committee (2018-2019); and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with his attention to policy detail; and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has reliably represented Lisle Library District, its vision, mission, and values; and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has served as a model for new Trustees; and 

WHEREAS Jay Fisher has elevated our meetings with his insight, decorum, and advocacy. 

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Jay Fisher be 

commended for his exemplary service to the District. 

This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 8th day of May, 2019. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

79 



RESOLUTION 19-03 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

May 8, 2019 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since 
August 2015; and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has served as LLD Treasurer (2017-2019); and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang chaired the LLD Finance Committee (2017-2019); and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has served on the LLD Physical Plant Committee (2016-2017) and LLD Strategic 

Planning Committee (2018-2019); and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with her financial acumen; and 
 
WHEREAS Longry Wang has reliably represented Lisle Library District, its vision, mission, and values; and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has served as a model for new Trustees; and 

WHEREAS Longry Wang has enhanced our meetings with her expertise, stewardship, and intelligence. 

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Longry Wang be 
commended for her exemplary service to the District. 
 
This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 8th day of May, 2019. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

80 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 6, 2019 - 7:01 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Jay Fisher - President/Ex-officio 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the January 16, 2019 Physical Plant Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve minutes of the January 16, 2019 Physical Plant 

Committee meeting. Secretary Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Strategic Plan initiatives: 

a. HVAC project - discussion/update 

 

Director Weinstein and Assistant Director McQuillan provided updates regarding the HVAC 

system; age of equipment components, duct connector repair replacement work, and an air 

temperature control circulation problem in the Administration office.  

 

Secretary Bartelli asked about the age of the boilers. Assistant Director McQuillan said one 

was labeled 2010 and the other 2012. Director Weinstein asked about life expectancy of the 

air handlers. Assistant Director McQuillan said that they are towards the end of their life 

cycle. Vice President Hummel asked about a prior HVAC project. Assistant Director 

McQuillan said that prior projects involved the software components and boilers in 2012. 

 

b. Storm water report – update 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that at the last meeting, the Committee reviewed the 

stormwater drainage report from Visu-Sewer with video footage of problem areas. 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that she spoke with Jason Elias, Village of Lisle Public 

Works Director. She discovered that the Village outsources stormwater efforts and works 

with Benes Engineering.  

 

 

 

 

81 



 

2 
 

c. Keyless entry - discussion/update 

 

Director Weinstein explained how keyless entry could be used at the LLD. Three companies 

visited the LLD and assessed external and internal doors. Ballpark estimates for such a 

project were between $21,000 and $34,000. Most of the cost is due to wiring doors, new 

door latches that work with the system, and the wiring connecting all points to the software. 

Director Weinstein commented that this is a project that would go out for bid and 

recommended that this project move to the 2019/2020 budget year. Secretary Bartelli 

asked about the urgency of the project. Director Weinstein commented that public buildings 

are moving forward with keyless entry for enhanced security, recognition of who is in the 

building/when, and that the key fobs also do double duty by managing print jobs at the 

networked printer for staff. 

 

d. Universal Design restroom project - discussion/update 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the project. She mentioned that the project 

would be under $25,000 so it would not have to go out for bid. Assistant Director McQuillan 

updated the Committee on her visit to the Park District and the assessments from local 

vendors. Trustee Swistak mentioned the need for appropriate soap dispensers. Director 

Weinstein stated that once the LLD hears from another vendor, she would like all of the 

vendors to come back with an itemized list and bring that to the next Committee meeting. 

Director Weinstein discussed a previous question from Secretary Bartelli, regarding the 

west-end bathrooms.   

 

e. Facility assessment - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that her goal was to connect with firms that could assist the 

LLD with a storm water project review and a building condition assessment. Director 

Weinstein noted that she spoke with six firms. Of the six, two firms fit the criteria and both 

verbally estimated that the project would come in under $10,000. One of the firms was FQC 

in Addison.  The LLD has worked with FQC in the past. Vice President Hummel asked if the 

firm would receive a percentage of future capital project work. The Director said she would 

look into his question.  Director Weinstein asked the Committee if they were agreeable to 

have FQC detail an agreement and schedule this project. The Committee agreed. 

 

5. Parking lot lights - issues report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an overview of the parking lot lights issue.  The electrician 

tested the lights and found the problem was outside, not inside the building. The electrician is using 

the process of elimination to isolate the issue. 

 

Secretary Bartelli asked for clarification on the proposal by FQC and asked if they gave an estimate 

on how long the work would take. Director Weinstein stated that FQC estimated the work to be 

completed within a two month period.  

 

82 



 

3 
 

Trustee Swistak asked about the updated project list in the packet. Vice President Hummel asked 

about the ‘PC/monitor replacements and laptops’ on the list. Director Weinstein explained that the 

equipment is on a rotating replacement plan. Director Weinstein also mentioned that some projects 

may be moved to the next fiscal year due to cost and/or being seasonal projects.  

 

Secretary Bartelli asked about the .02 budget line and spending above 100%.  Assistant Director 

McQuillan mentioned that some of the spending would come from the B&A increase in the 

maintenance account line. Director Weinstein reiterated that the Library has extended the 

maintenance line in the B&A due to eliminating the .02 levy last year and that expenses would come 

from the Corporate Fund.  

 

Three projects are anticipated before June 30th; sealcoating the parking lot, installing a tamper-proof 

backflow wheel for sprinklers, and reorganizing HVAC ducts in the Administrative offices. 

 

Director Weinstein proposed a meeting in April and presented three dates to the Committee; the 

16th, 17th, and 19th. The Committee agreed on April 17th at 7:00 pm. Vice President Hummel asked if 

FQC could expedite the storm water work.  Director Weinstein stated that it would be a multi-visit 

project and would look into his request. Secretary Bartelli asked about painting the building.  

Director Weinstein stated that the documentation in their paperwork referred to touch-up painting 

in and around the building. 

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on April 17, 2019 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Thomas Hummel, Committee Chair 

83 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - BUDGET 

March 13, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

   

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer (arrived 6:09 p.m.) 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. FY 2019-20 Budget Discussion 

 

President Fisher stated that the FY 2019-20 budget categories were Building, Operating, 

Insurance, Contractual Services, Equipment, Materials, Programs, Restricted Usage, and 

Contingency. Director Weinstein provided an overview of the LLD expense lines. She also 

explained the differentiation between the budget and the tax levy. Director Weinstein reminded 

the Committee about moving the .02 expenditures to the Corporate Fund lines.  

 

Director Weinstein discussed building costs including utilities, landscaping, and 

maintenance/repair work.  

 

Discussion: 

Trustee Sullivan asked about the amount differences between FY18-19 and 19-20 in the 

Maintenance/Repairs line. Director Weinstein explained .02 expense line shift into the 

Corporate Fund. 

 

Director Weinstein discussed the operating costs including printing, mailing, processing, and 

computer supplies.  

 

84 



 

2 
 

Director Weinstein discussed the insurance line. She indicated a decrease of 2% due to lower 

treasurer’s bond, property insurance, and workers comp insurance. Projections were provided by 

LIRA, the LLD’s risk agency. 

 

Director Weinstein discussed the contractual services line which includes legal services, 

outsource vendors, audit services, and appraisals. Legal services were lowered by 25%, 

technology line was increased, and there was an increase in contractual services for a new app 

implementation and possible salary study. The audit services line was increased due to recent 

RFP notice.  

 

Discussion: 

Trustee Flint asked why legal services was lowered by $5,000. Director Weinstein stated that 

she based this on actuals. Trustee Sullivan asked if lawsuits were covered by insurance. 

Secretary Bartelli asked which line the facility assessment would fall under. Director 

Weinstein replied that the Board allotted for consulting in the Special Reserve account lines. 

Trustee Sullivan suggested reviewing the budget in full instead of reviewing in two parts. Vice 

President Hummel commented on the proposed salary study. Trustee Sullivan recommended 

an efficiency/process reengineering study before a salary study. Treasurer Wang referenced 

using metrics and benchmarking for efficiencies. Trustee Flint stated that he was in favor of 

doing a salary study. President Fisher said that a salary study made sense. Secretary Bartelli 

asked about OSG technology expenses. Secretary Bartelli questioned audit account line 

recommendation. Trustee Sullivan suggested sharing financial services and technology 

services with other government bodies. Treasurer Wang stated that researching cheaper 

vendor rates was always possible.  

 

Director Weinstein clarified the increase in the equipment costs lines due to the IT hardware 

expenses moving to Major Equipment line from the .02 line.  

 

Discussion: 

Trustee Sullivan asked if .02 expenses will be zeroed out. Director Weinstein explained that 

.02 expenses would occur until the line was expended.   

 

Materials costs increased by 4.5% due to product cost increases and purchasing more AV/digital 

content.  Program costs increased by 5%.   

 

Discussion:  

Treasurer Wang asked if 5% was enough of an increase. Director Weinstein confirmed that 

5% was reasonable. President Fisher mentioned that there was also a limit based on staff and 

space in the building.  

  

Director Weinstein stated that the Restricted Use and Contingency lines were kept flat from FY 

18/19 to FY 19/20.  

 

 

85 



 

3 
 

Discussion: 

Trustee Sullivan asked about the project list.  Director Weinstein expanded on the project list. 

 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Committee of the Whole on April 10, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Fisher, Committee Chair 

86 


